
Re: Question 1 of 4

Subject: Re: Question
From: "Walter Thompson"
Date: Thu, 10 Apr 2008 11:06:22 -0500
To:

Sorry *****, I did not intend to be invasive. I merely wanted to help you understand the background against which
we must make our decisions. The simple answer to your question is, no! Garwin has helped, but he is not
responsible for funding the lawsuit. Except for donations from supporters that designate their funds not be used
in 3abn's defense, our expenses are met by the gifts of our supporters. I wish I could give you as straight an
answer for the second question, but it is a more complex issue. Let me only say that in time of war, one does not
reveal his strategy (and this is certainly a battle between the forces of God and of Satan!). Please be assured that
the law suit will be stopped as soon as it has accomplished its intended objective. Please join us in praying that
this may be soon. This has not been something we have found pleasure in pursuing.
 
Hope this is more helpful.
 
Sincerely in His precious name,
 
Walter Thompson
Chairman, 3abn board

----- Original Message ----- 
From:
To: Walter Thompson
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2008 10:43 AM
Subject: Re: Question

Dear Mr. Thompson,
 
I wrote to you to ask questions about the trouble at 3ABN. I have heard so many different things and I
thank you for giving me direct information but you did not ask my simple question with a simple
answer. I am not sure what to think about receiving all that other information and the avoidance of the
one particular thing I wanted to know which is about Garwin McNeilus funding this suit. Is he funding
it? 
 
I guess with all that other stuff you wrote you are stating that there is no intention to drop this
expensive law suit. 
 
Thank you,
 
*****

On Tue, Apr 8, 2008 at 9:32 AM, Walter Thompson < > wrote:
Dear *****,
 
Thanks for your e mail. We appreciate hearing from our viewers and supporters and the opportunity to
answer your questions.
 
The past few years have been a real challenge for 3abn as you might imagine. There is no place where
Satan could have chosen better to aim his arrow than the one he did. But by the grace of God, that arrow
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